Clark County Criminal Justice Coordinating Council

MEETING MINUTES August 15, 2024, 2:00 p.m.

Call to Order

• Meeting called to order and a quorum was established.

Review and Approve Minutes

• The June 20, 2024, meeting minutes were unanimously approved.

For Possible Action

• A revision to the bylaws was proposed to include a member of the Multicultural Community. Unanimously approved.

Informational

- Domestic Violence Treatment Provider meeting (April Thomas and Linsey LaMontagne)
 - The meeting was well attended by providers and stakeholders. Providers were given an overview of court expectations, compliance officer duties/responsibilities, and a review of the Administrative Code. Providers engaged and there was an open discussion regarding future expectations and program reviews. It was requested that these meetings occur bi-annually and the Court work to establish expectations around Anger Management and Batters Interventions classes. The Domestic Violence subcommittee will continue these conversations.

Discussion and Update on Subcommittees

- Linsey LaMontagne gave an update on CJCC activities:
 - All subcommittees remain on target and have begun Phase 2 of the work with the Consilience Group.
 - Phase 2 of the planning initiative will include the following:
 - Consilience Group proposes creating a virtual work plan dashboard that will help the CJCC track its progress in the implementation of their action strategies. For this, they will first work with the subcommittee chairs, training them on fundamentals of planning using a RACI model among committee members for transparency and SMART goals to ensure accountability in the planning process.
 - They will continue to support the subcommittee chairs to work with their respective committees and identify key indicators that will measure progress. This information in turn will help inform the design of an online dashboard that will be designed specifically for the CJCC and made publicly accessible as deemed appropriate by the Director.
 - 3. They will produce a written Executive Summary of the updated Strategic Plan to dovetail with the Dashboard. The purpose of this document is to provide a succinct overview of the strategic plan that captures the work done to date and the expected outcomes over the next three years.

• Judge Harris shared information regarding the Records Sealing event held August 16, 2024, and invited all stakeholders to attend.

New Business Requests or Future Agenda Items

- An initial discussion regarding the potential for an additional subcommittee that would focus on Driving Under the Influences policies and procedures with the County. Chief Hasas indicated that Metro has seen a 40% increase in DUI accident fatalities. DUI arrests and citations have also increased. The subcommittee could look at what is occurring at Intercept 0 including public message, evidence-based programs, and a uniform approach. This item will be discussed further with the Executive Committee.
- The District Attorney has transitioned to an all-electronic transmissions system. An update will be provided at the next full meeting as to how the new system is being integrated. The implementation Ecteronic Discovery was also discussed. The jail is working to accommodate this by providing tablets and additional availability to meet with clients housed in the jail, however this technology is likely 12-18 months away.

Meeting was Adjourned.